Village of Mukwonago
Notice of Meeting and Agenda

Downtown Development Committee, DDC
Thursday, October 24, 2019
Time: 6:00 p.m.

Place: Mukwonago Municipal Building/Community Room 440 River Crest Court

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Minutes: September 26, 2019

Referral Items

a.) Village Map Overview of Downtown-Agenda Item 6
b.) Available Village funds update-2020 Budget

ol SR

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items:

5. DDC Chair Six Month Progress Summary (Refer to Downtown Strategic Plan)
Mukwonagodowntown.com

6. Village Map Overview of Downtown & Discussion of Conceptual Re-Development Areas

7. Mukwonago Downtown Yours Resources Updating, Usage & Implementation
Recommendations

8. Public Outreach & Collaboration Discussion

9. Pedestrian Friendly LED Streetlighting Update

10. Mukwonago Museum Historic District Signage, CLG-HPC, MOPS Updates

11. Comments from the Public

12. Adjournment

It is possible members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance, at the above stated meeting to gather
information, No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically
referred to in this notice.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with disabilities through appropriate
aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Municipal Clerk’s Office at (262) 363-6420.



Village of Mukwonago

Downtown Development Committee, (DDC) Meeting

Minutes of September 26, 2019

1)

2)

3)

4)

Call to order- Village Trustee Roger Walsh called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. located at
Village Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct, Mukwonago, W1 53149
Roll Call: Members Present: Eliza Pautz, Dave Stockwell, Dave Yeager, Scott Reeves, Sandy Kulik,
Village Planner Ben Kohout and Chair Roger Walsh. Karl Kettner and Ray Goodden noted as
absent and excused. Audience: none. -
Approval of Minutes for the August 22, 2019 DDC meeting; Motion (Pautz, Reeves) to approve
minutes with as presented; unanimously approved.
Referral Items ‘
a. Village Map Overview of Downtown tabled to a later meeting — R. Walsh noted that it will
remain on the table. ;
b. Update on Mukwonago Area School District =High School Participation & Branding — R.
Walsh reported that J. Weidl commented that the Village is already.looking at branding
and is working with a consultant but could be part of the public participation for it.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following items:

5)

Review and Approve Streetscape and Wayfinding RFP for Recommendation to the Village Board
- B. Kohout presented draft of RFP. E. Pautz identified some grammar corrections and requested
that some items be left out of the summafy.that we find out what the bidders do to research our
area by removing the specific attractions listed'in the draft RFP by using “points of interest” and
removing the section that discusses the Mukwonago River and Phantom Lakes areas. E. Pautz
comment regarding if the request should include signage that should require minimal
maintenance and consensus to change that section. E. Pautz comment under scope of work that
she noted in the past we would work with the Historical Society so that the DDC and others are
working together. R. Walsh commented that a referral item for the next meeting is to get
information on who has money set aside and who are the groups and what is being planned.
Under scope of wayfinding si}gnage it is recommended that we include language that design suites
include the historic district for uniformity and that the language be that directions only to the
historic district be included as bullet 4. B. Kohout commented that the historic district is now
included in the overall zoning map. R. Walsh commented that the Historical group may want
signage on individual buildings and that is outside this group’s scope. E. Pautz comments that
should we include potential funding sources as part of the firm’s assignment. Consensus is to not
include that as it is difficult to find and secure any funding for this. S. Kulik commented that her
only question is how you evaluate proven ability to get along with local municipalities as grading
criteria. Consensus to remave that element.

Motion (Pautz, Reeves) to approve RFP with noted corrections; unanimously approved.
Discussion on Process to select Finalist Design Firms & Timeline for Selection. Discussion for a
timeline for bids to be returned. D. Yeager commented that the timeline for all the steps in
included with RFP’s. S. Kulik commented that in RFP’s any questions asked must have the answers



7)

8)

9)

disseminated to all bidders. S. Kulik also commented that the bids should be returned sealed and
it should include how many copies they anticipate the bidders to submit; usual and customary is
one greater than the number of reviewers. S. Kulik created a bidding matrix to assist in grading
the submissions. Consensus to have bids due in 30 days, consensus that all questions must be
sent to B. Kohout to set a deadline for questions from requestors received within 7 days of the
RFP receipt and give a week for B. Kohout to reply. Consensus to select firms and track who they
are sent to and then all questions answered will be sent electronically. R. Walsh recommendation
that RFP selection group to review submission be B. Kohout, S. Kulik and R. Walsh and the entire
DDC would then vote on the recommendation.

B. Kohout question about when to release the RFP will go to the October COW for approval and
the BOT will motion to release at their October 16, 2019 the actual bid by October 17, 2019 and
then they would be returned for a November 15, 2019 due date for bid opening. The reviewing
committee would meet again on November 18, 2019 so we can notify the top candidates to
present at the DDC’s next meeting. After reviewing committee one or at most 2 of them would
present to the DDC with the notice that the Village Board may be present at the meeting on
November 21, 2019 and the bidders would be aware that they would need to be available to
present to the DDC and the BOT could review for.December4, 2019 COW,

Motion (Pautz, Stockwell) to approve Kohout, Walsh & Kulik to review submissions; unanimously
approved. A

Review of Downtown  Yours Website, Facebook Page and Binder
https://mukwonagodowntown.com

a. Recommendation for updating'Downtown Yours resources for current DDC usage — R.
Walsh comment to have members review it for October meeting so we can use it as it is
very out of date.

b. Recommendation fof Administration and Management of Downtown Yours Resource
(Possible Committee Volunteers) iinkagé'and public engagement — R. Walsh discussion on
whether a committee member would volunteer for this. S. Kulik question whether the
Village has an.internet use policy that allows for non-employees to have access to Village
sites. E. Pautz commented that the Village intern could do the actual updating by
providing the info to the intern, but working with a committee member on the contents.

c. Discussion of updating materials for Downtown Yours Binder- R. Walsh comment that the
binder should be reviewed for the October meeting to make sure contents are focused
on what s happehing'now. R. Walsh would discuss with intern and DDC members to bring
suggestions to October. Scott Reeves volunteered to work with Village Intern on DDC
updating recommendations and content. (Note: Subject to Administration Approval.)

Review and Discussion of Downtown Survey Sent to Local Businesses — R. Walsh presented copy
of survey that was sent and inquired whether the DDC wanted to bring it to the Village’s attention.
Discussion of November and December Meeting Dates — consensus for November 21, 2109 and
December 19, 2019 for those meeting dates.

10) Adjournment: Motion (Reeves, Stockwell) to adjourn at 7:20 p.m.; unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted: Sandy Kulik



L\Projectsit2_MukwenageihiapsiDownzown mad

l_____'_._,_‘l.-I"'.‘

=
7]
.

77

NN NN

SRR

RS Ah AN
N

A0 I

n

A

1) AT

DOWNTOWN
VILLAGE OF
MUKWONAGO

TRV el

Mukwinago
Vi B, Demaddh vl s 0 b

Legend
[ZB Multi-Purpose Perimeter
EZ Residential Perimeter

m Retail Center
E Historical District

Feet
B Ruelkert-Mielke




=

RN

%
e,

W W
VILLAGE OF
MUKWONAGO

ee
' Ruekert- Mielke

ThaViiags of
Mukwiznago
Whire Pl ks st lond wes Pebu.




w2,
v'v E
s

DOWNTOWN

0 250 500

e —
Feet
I Ruekert - Mielke

VILLAGE OF
MUKWONAGO

T Vg ol
Mukwiinago
Whon Vo, lvzurn ot s wme Keiva




II’/
=

S A A

I_.--“'"""

PR Uae o sde o B mossiny Tz (1sssefondy)

500

250

Legend

EZI Residential Perimeter

DOWNTOWN
VILLAGE OF
MUKWONAGO

Feet
B Ruekert- Mielke

o Bl e b e 0

Musbowwiss

Weewi

Thaiisgn of




Crownzomn. mxd

Musreronagoiliapsi

DOWNTOWN

VILLAGE OF
MUKWONAGO
Mukwiinago

Legend
m Retail Center

' Ruelkert-Mielke




13lalilad [BQUSPISSH—MO[[3A
13)suag asodingd-nny—usalg
isua] |leysd—pay

spLasIg-gqns

(£T0Z “ET |udy uoIssuWo) ueld adejiA Aq papuawiwoal sy)
SPUISIg-qns
puy
Msepunog 1asig Suiuoz Aepisag Js3us) a8epn

TE6 "ON 32uBuIpIQ
T LI9IHX3



(e i ﬂuﬁ‘/j

B wes sice Alley [Propesad) J
D Ehone Pedwstedan Cronsing {

UEED Rameve Pubiic Smeer Snib

() tconit “You have Ardived” slement

([0} Primary Wayfnding Locatios
(00} Contrus Bike Lones (Sids Smeensd)

PHASE 1 :: SHORT TERM VISION

1 FUF ek ko Dl M- dien.n W 5371 3 B05. 17 50800 L R e T



ffe M3
xf o . .
n. 0y
Fo

! - .
_,_ ; Sy
| f %. Exlating  JI
...\.U o) [l Paring \ i
4o i

...r:.,.vw:saf ﬂ __ml uw..q,__.

M\ _a

m Exiztng Traffic Signal

PHASE 1 :: SHORT TERM VISION

WA Do Gty | /0 o Minken D ke oo WA SITID | 00E 12 ROS00 SEESITN e o ommrncnn | 2

£ A 2L




010
vy

NOUYAONS AZTTV

J

D
%
LANDSCAPED /
AREA

|

e

oTSET o pefug
EIOTRWLD awq
HOUWRCA Lo penes|
AITV=10
T 4 pepeud

g ey

E
#

NISNOOJSIM
‘DOVNOMMNIN
40 IoVTIA

0

!
!

!
i
i
a

=

&5
no
[N 2
o

l

Q
w
-9
S5
fa 334500 -
g 0SS3S3 w
08's5 31 .9 s 4
08'86 o
ey o
3s0d0Nd z
SMES WWIS XD N Z
1VIEN-ISYAE . By B | A Z
&L e | STIVLS NIV MIN & LV =
38 o< 0L ELYHISHT SY SONDREYN
VISV 3075 GV AR 22 BN\ LKGIGAYS TIVASNI OL BOLOVEHINOD
22 gl 2= m& 2
M. 3 o o
[}
2 e
s

quoNlL_

09°'L6 3LEL
9£'c6 208

o 103\ T\ O T A ~EO DL rENBOREN ' M)

OF Wi P PEiSa wesw WRA 107 Srsavd PRUY  RepiE) Sev-uan

wipEy = &



Village of Mukwonago

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

' Committee/Board: ' Public Works Committee |
' Topic: ' Downtown Street Lighting |
' From: ' Ron Bittner

' Department: ' Public Works |
' Presenter: ' Ron Bittner |
 Date of Committee Action 10/2/19 |
' (if required): '
' Date of Village Board 10/16/19

' Action (if required):

Information

Subject: Downtown Street Lights

Background Information/Rationale: An option for additional street lighting and LED
conversions was brought before the committee in 2018. Increased illumination was proposed
to improve pedestrian safety in the downtown corridor. The decision was deferred to the
Downtown Planning Committee with no action taken. Trustee Wamser has requested the
lighting proposal be revisited. The WE Energies paperwork will need to come before the board
for approval and an authorization signature from the Village President.

Key Issues for Consideration: Pedestrian safety

Fiscal Impact (If any): The estimate from last year $4,006.90 for conversions and $130.61
added to the monthly lighting charges. A revised quote was requested from WE Energies.

Requested Action by Committee/Board: We are requesting direction from the committee on
revisiting the lighting improvements.

e e e P e e e ——e e e e ]

Attachments
WE Energies quote from June 2018



dAV Tdv3d

FRANKLIN ST

aiva TNOY Y SO FUNLYNDIS SETW0LSND

LAPre9e-ToT DOVNONMMMIN S0 IDVTTIA SH3N0LSND [

INVIORELDZTE [
SOWAH fE3Ennd [
UIAUNBHOLIVHINGD [

€20 1 — 201 WYY .5°2C BER'HDLING  LELCe2rliRiCr2y\66R652F - ODOORZE DSIO@\ameglusEIM v waSTurN womB L RIECL:N oy CEALS:E e
o s (—gs-O—X 1NdLNO HOIH I—lmw mv._<l_ ._.q}.ozwumﬁ.m_mm"” 20 SYLIZ T PUE H M 10§ SYOIL_ WIS
RIS
L5621 M 934 @31 , #aa:wm«xc Toe A9 E0dswL 59 =
(Wuv .ze) \ o b ANDII04EE ¥O TAOHZY 2WIME 202 |
ANS F104 S5 €9 TYAOHTY SHIMZ 142 |
(SaH mosi) YXDOSE 85 AND WY BT 2D |
({ i TEAOWSY Tuim L 0LZ
. o0 (004 vugo2) AND Y 315 19
[ MO 9% HOLINS ND LS11 VD34S 62
_ A 6E¥20-91 oar e PO AL 3 HSOV SEEHE LT
| H XLOSE S TS SOV O/EEE ST
T WAOWSY SN ¥SOV WLEE FZ
XLOE £5
, _4\ IXL ¥E 2% USOV SEEFL WN SOV e £2
_,., 5 XL 1S ™arsL EN USIVOER L TZ
; Mo s WSOV ESL 2N HEOVOMEL 12
,r — WSOV kel LN ysoviiEr 2
'\ SSVHAE - ABVONOOES HEWIEL M TETWEEHTT
..,_, NIYW THIM E ZIS TEIE AEwiiHd QvaHEang
\ £l ”uthm_“mhw HOLINS NO FOE W OSLEE 1T
\ WLees en AST-TVREdS 62 AMSETVOSLEE 0%W
\ o MEIROUSIEE 9 avssWOnEE 1M
o I AT RO O0SEL  LTZ ANEL TV OOSEE BLX
— L WL0SL o8 MASLNOOOSEE 92X AMGE TVTEE ALY
\ WXL 06E 55 MEEMOEAT 5T MHSETWEE L SEX
| " o MSTROZEL  wEZ AHSZ Y O0SEE SLZ
A WX1on £S5 MSLAIZEE B2 AYST TV LEE P2
_ \ @ iy s MmSLnOZEL 23X AMEZTVIEL BT
| : / WiLE 1S Py Fd 3 - ADvHIBa Aua 103810
F _ %08 § .
- I —— ey
— _ FwariEoweos A3 JUIM GEVANVLS 9
|
i
{

SLOWVLNOD NIYIN

BELS-B96-TOT  NWILSYM IHIN HINMO BOT
DIMIHIET AN AR Q3L W00 LISIA LS

3914 "N GL ‘92038 WILIN ZOMWY | NMOL / NOLLD3S

Alagano [ | oD 30 KE] DOTHLN
wmensd[] TR TZIS 3did ANIS

~a[] 53ud TAL HIN RS HIM

NOILLYIWASO4NI 30IAEES SYD 0350d0ud

#3SN ANOFEL # IS LMIOT ALeD
DEW WEELLZ # SNMAES033S FO-EPPLEESE 8 Vit 340

NOILYINEHO SN D1-103713

T NS v oo

1315 SSOND 1STEWIN 15 ©5d153A008
407020 T MS NOUOIWA 'L T GE KDY SINESOM

w3noLsnd )] smousnaam [ ALu3406d AUNAN 301534

ol s34 azazan 1on ] waneisaa [
- s woaanuns []
Nl SOAMIS { NPV SANSRESEINDIYE OHIVLS

NOLLYWEHOZANI NOWWOD

‘0Nl 80r
=2 ENOHE SLIOVALNGD NOISOWMO D)
WM ¥y oN D 534 [ ] aFHINDIY NI I ONLLLNES OWoETIvY
e Ol 3dAlnNouOnuIsNod QISINTY NS T BLODGET “03uvedud 3uvd

=590
LS05T w0
HEBC UGG FiF & TISD

TIERS 80y A8 03uvdTue

OIS0 031 NOWLRISIO Huom

IS GOI5OHI0Y NOLYIOT 173008
TOTHONINN 90 SOV TR 2NN FO8dILSND
TOSWNONGITI SOWTIA S MAOL f AL

E— 2
LBLEVER *E-uﬂw




£ 2 _ __
F.ﬁ_z.ﬁwrm

- __l\ll\|||\___
S_

|uBp-HoL3Ns  sEiErZriiBLErEr\E66652r — BOCCYZr JS3OEN ah samiivawal " mSheegh

EUETECE) BLOZELE
i

pr
O
() | 1nd1no HoMH

hal | > o3¥ a3

090091
(SdH M00z) szie00 O

Ll # _ouu_,&mou_@

|LL_£e¥0050 OrSL-gL

1NdiNO HOIH
Mr 9348 gl
{SdH Mmooz}
(004 veg02)
mmhoc_.m,.w

|
__.___, m.l

] 15100791 \———
4 __
, \ _
1NdLNO HOIM . O i
Mt 234 g3 AK\ .

(SdH M00Z)

(024 émouu_

8610 Em \

A

e 1NdLno HOIH

\ P32\ i o3y a3
\ J y \ YOS i

i \__, x, |\\_\\.. . LyPZo-9l
! / { i S 1
| i ‘___‘ S .._._ \ d,/. i _._
_ _ ! ; Ll .._... |
. /) _ 1S¥IISTHOON OL |\ i
S N x._ HYINOIaNIdN3d _

!
s

WYV 1snrav-
_\|\|Sn_.Eo HOIH Y m
FoCy WrO3ua3T _.
4 / __ (SdH mooz) _ :
N N m — (094 vagoor e _
/ | | 8G6ZL-GL \ !
< / — || “ \
@ m ) __ & _,
il

; _ [ Juusw 4
\\l\\\\l\\\l [_zo1eny ] woms g




uSD HILINE LRLERZFNLBIE T2 \BE6ES2Y ~ OODORPEN Umma@eumunf_._En»._.::..us__unu_mul mom@\mirghin ny sCiLsiE LILEECER
I
I
m_
; __
! i
1 i
__. }
”_
._ ”_
i
‘m “
_.
/... 80ZI0ZL
1Nd1NO HOIH : ogvee
P O3 03T\
(SdH mooz)
(004 vy802)
e o _ :
| e _ 1NdLNO HOIH H m" |
! . Mr 034 @31 [ ' !
! [ (SdH mooL) ! i
| _" (004 ¥800) |1|1ll|_ . __ ;
, | ﬂ 3&858@ HE = | :
W 62LL1-80 : 4 5 R |
" L 1 (] _“ b
_ i i { ﬂl||.||.||.||||| [
| Z 1 M\V Z |
| ‘N\mm\vww.lmﬂo i
O 1 e << |
|
Y2 indinousm|| =S
_ R ! M 03d a3 L
i {SdH mooz)| ! |
Ll INdIAO HOIH (004 Yug00)! __ _
TR A ) 0LL10-L8 __c S5 NORERALS O B e
: SdH MO0Z) YVINJNANIdNId ———
| 1 , (024 Y4g809) —¥ WYV LSNraV-——"7 rirsoc0
. . 04 Y4802 _ — 0
! Ll N.,.L_._._-_&._._D HOIH | ¥GL00-91 ! ANdINO HOH — ¢s
L =N Mpo3¥aI | vl L=y 534 a3
N __ — &~ ¢ (SdH mog ww e (S<H M002)
LOb00-50 024 YH800 2
._ . 80/8-9/ m. .HOULNMNIGMHOUQ W. 7 H i =
W = W _ LBLEVEY | wmoza




GOVERNMENT

HISTORIC P

and 15 whar gy
It celebrates the places that are important to us,

the places that rell our M-.lm}'

What is a Certified Local Government (CLE)?

A CLG is any ciry, village, county; or town that has been certified
by the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) and the
Deparement of the Interior to meet these basic eriteriaz

[+ Fstablish by ardinance a qualified historic preservation commission

B Enforco state or local legislation lor Lhe designation
and protection of historic properties
D Maintain a system for the survey and inventory of local
historic resources
P Provide public parficipation in the focal historic preservation program

Wisconsin Requirements for Certified Local Governments
“The CLG must adhere 1o all of the fedenil and state requirements
or the SHPO may revoke the CLG certification. The Wisconsin
SHPO has established these additional requirements:

o The CLG must enact and enforce a historic preservation ordinance
that regulates historic property,

6 ACLG must provide annual reporting fo the SHPO on CLG aclivitles,

& ACLG must send coples of meeting minutes and agendas lo the
SHPO following each meeting.

@ The ordinance must nat allow historic property owners
to opt-aut of local historic designation.

ﬂ Designation must not require owiner consent.

@ The cammission must apprave vork on lecally designated
praperties and recommendalions may not be advisory.

WISCONSIN
HISTORICAL
SOCIETY

our communities each their awn distincrve

and identifics

ERVATION COMMISSIONS

istoric Preservation and Wisconsin's historic preservation
COMmITL ns add value to communities, Historie Preservann
inproves oue qualicy of lite, reinvigorates our neighborhonds,

AT

charactern

What Is a Historic Preservation Commission (HPC)?

‘The governmental enity responsible for overseeing design review
in a municipality's locally designated diswicts. Wisconsin Act
176 requires cha all decisions of the HI'C have an appeal process
for the property owner. These appeals typically go before the

city conncil, cown board or counry board depending on which
Jurisdiction is covered by the ordinance,

How are Historic Preservation Commissions funded?
Commissions generally receive a small amount of funding
from their local governmenr. Since 1985, CLGs are eligible

to apply for competitive Historic Preservation Subgrants from
the Wisconsin SHPO. Each yeas, several communities receive
grants up to 525,000 for a total of approximately $100,000
awarded (o subgrint projects, In the past ten years, the SHPO
granted $984,598 1o 37 different CLGs.

What is a Landmark?

A building, structure, object, or site identified under the
guidelines of the local historic preservation ordinance as a
historic resource of particular significance.

What is a Certificate of Approprialeness (COA)?

A document issued by a HPC that allows an applicant o
proceed with a proposed alteration, demolition, or new
construction in a designated area or site on a designated
local landmark, following a dererminacion of the proposal’s
suitability according to applicable criteria.

THIS PROJECT WAS FUNDED THROUGH THE GENEROUS
SUPPORT OF THE JEFFRIS FAMILY FOUNDATION



lis data is based . s STATEW"]E STATIS“BS
on i 2018 .
XGHAE % OF LANDMARKED
{ sin Certilied ; PARCELS IN CLG
Lacal Governments | COMMURITIES
thar re d TEAPONSEs - - Landmarked
: Parcels

Hon-
Property owners who Landmarked
had recently applied o ~ Parcels

from 5

CLGs for Certilicates

ol Appropriatencss

COA APPROVAL
I Approved
[ Denied

Is0 received

sariskiction su

Sreeerrey

rate their es

B0% 60%

60% %

40%

40% 20%

0% 0%

Residential ~ Commerlcal  Another Government Longerthan  Abautaslong  Less time than
Property Type  of School lexpected  aslexpected  1expected
From 2015-2018, on average, 918 COA applications et or exceeded expectations
were reviewed statewide per year. of 78% of applicants
o OF REPORTING COMMUNITIES THAT HAVE A HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION TRAINING
LOCALLY DESIGNATED HISTORIC DISTRICT S I s it o TG

fa c'lunluchemlm lﬂlnlng for new commissioners as well as a
welerence ilie for rxlx—nimc;d commisloness coveilng every aipea

Have a locally designated of commission operation and histaric preservation.
Wecasie aleick WISCONSIN CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
R 0o rotheve  ocaly e S e i
& Conin 10! 24 Lraini and assivance o Ly
designated historic distriot aswell as uompcullwpmmw plapnngm 1o fund presecvation
projecss In CLG communides,
I‘;;,;“::i’,“‘}!?’:";’ :Il; ﬂ::’lz‘,;aﬂ“’ HOW TO PRESERVE YOUR HISTORIC BUILDING
i AL b i b wihist.org/preserve-your-huilding
Madison, Mitwaukee, and Waukesha “This collcctdon of acticles provides owners with best practices for
reported more than three districts. restoring and rehabilinting historic buildings.

For the full report, visit wisconsinhistory.org/clg-report



Village of Mukwonago

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Notice of Meeting and Agenda

Wednesday October 2, 2019

Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court

Any items not discussed or acted on at this meeting will be forwarded to a meeting of the Village of Mukwonago
Committee of the Whole on October 3, 2019, at 5:30 p.m., or a different specified date, located at the Mukwonago
Municipal Building/Committee Room, 440 River Crest Court.

The Committee of the Whole has the discretion to take up the items listed below in any order.

3

2.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of minutes from the regular Committee of the Whole Meeting September 4, 2019.

Presentation from the Mukwonago Outdoor Performance Stage Committee regarding the
development of an outdoor performance stage.

Presentation from the Library Director Angela Zimmerman regarding Library Facility Study.

Committee Reports
Discussion and Possible Action on the Following ltems

A. Finance Committee, Trustee Vermeulen
1) Vouchers payable AP payment batches in the amount of $350,330.52

2) August 2019 Monthly Treasury Report, Revenue/Expenditure Guideline Report

(This report is from Staff to Committee members. No item in the reports shall be discussed or acted on by Committee
members unless it is specifically noted on the agenda that discussion may occur and/or action may be taken on that
item. If the Commiltee wishes fo discuss an item in the reports, the Committee will direct that item to be placed on

the next Committee agenda.)

3) Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board regarding elected official
compensation

4) Recommendation to the Village Board to approve the purchase of “Badger Books” an
electronic pollbook integration package with the Wisconsin Election Commission, with 2019
unspent Village Hall Capital Improvement Funds not to exceed $18,000.

B. Health and Recreation Committee, Trustee Decker
1. Discussion and possible recommendation regarding the drafting of a policy on future
corporate donations to accommodate corporate advertising into the items donated to the

Village.

2. Mukwonago Area Chamber of Commerce acknowledgement of the 2020 Farmers
Market Season fee schedule. :



